Tieste, Cory

From: Brian Hall <Brian.Hall@CO.KENT.DE.US>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Mwale, Davison (DNREC)

Cc: Tieste, Cory; Barnett, Charles; Kris Connelly

Subject: FW: Cattail Creek (SCA)

Attachments: Review of Revised No 1 Record Plan - Cond Appr - 100119.pdf; Review of Revised No

1SS Gl Plans - Cond Appr - 100119.pdf; Review of Revised No 2 PS & FM Plans -
Cond Appr Again - 100119.pdf
Hello Davison,
Please be advised | believe this Project will require a DNREC WW(CP.

Please refer to the attached PDF’s to see where our Office has reviewed and commented on the MRA prepared SS
plans.

Please be advised there is and will be adequate capacity in the KC SS systems to accommodate this Project.

If you need a statement on the land use/zoning, then this will need to come from the KC Planning Dept. | have cc’ed
the Asst. Planning Director on this same e-mail.

Please contact me, with any questions/comments.

Thank you, Brian.

From: Brian Hall

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 10:52 AM
To: 'Tieste, Cory'

Cc: Barnett, Charles; Barbara Miller
Subject: RE: Cattail Creek (SCA)

Hello Cory,

Please be advised we will be on the lookout for the below indicated package.

|ll

If all of the remaining items (attached PDF’s) are addressed, then the “approva
the end of this month.

should be able to occur, no later than
In addition to the remaining technical items, please remember to address the remaining Administrative requirements
at the previously specified times.
We recently went through a similar process with the MRA Project known as “Rojan Meadows”.
Please contact me, with any further questions.

Thank you, Brian.



From: Tieste, Cory [mailto:CTieste@mragta.com]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Brian Hall

Cc: Barnett, Charles

Subject: Cattail Creek

Good morning Brian,

| wanted to reach out to you and let you know that we sent you the Cattail Creek final package, for your approval, on
Friday (1/3/20). The package contained 3 paper copies and one electronic (CD) copy of the plans.

Once this package is received, can you let us know the time frame for an approval?
Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.

Thank you,

Cory Tieste | Project Designer |
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